
From:                                         Ryan Kane <rkane@tgrvt.com>
Sent:                                           Friday, October 28, 2016 11:56 AM
To:                                               Green, Geoffrey
Subject:                                     RE: DeVos JO ‐ Tuppers Crossing Ferrisburgh
Attachments:                          9‐069reconsideration.pdf; permit materials from town.pdf
 
Mr. Green,
 
First, I apologize for not getting back to you sooner. 
 
Attached is all of the documentation I received relative to the subdivision from the Town of Ferrisburgh Zoning Administrator
Ken Wheeling.  I believe most of it was submitted with the initial letter I sent you but this is everything that the Town had.  I
am awaiting a copy of the Purchase and Sale and will send that over as soon as I receive it. 
 
To my knowledge neither the Devoses nor any person associated with them paid for services, materials or acted relative to
development of the property prior to purchasing the 9 acre lot.  They may have participated in seeking the subdivision.  They
certainly did not undertake any construction, which according to established case law and prior jurisdictional opinions is when
jurisdiction is triggered.  One such decision is attached. 
 
Thanks very much for assistance with this and sorry again for taking so long to get back to you.  I’ll get you a copy of the
purchase and sale agreement as soon as I receive it. 
 
Feel free to call or email with any questions.
 
Best,
 
Ryan
 
 
Ryan Kane
Tarrant, Gillies & Richardson
44 East State Street
P.O. Box 1440
Montpelier, VT 05601‐1440
802‐223‐1112 ext. 102
rkane@tgrvt.com
www.tgrvt.com
 
*************************
CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE:
This e‐mail message and any files transmitted herewith, are intended solely for the use of the individual(s) addressed and may
contain confidential, proprietary or privileged information.  If you are not the addressee indicated in this message (or
responsible for the delivery of this message to such person) you may not review, use, disclose or distribute this message or any
files transmitted herewith.  If you receive this message in error, please contact the sender by reply e‐mail and delete this
message and all copies of it from your system.
 
 
 
 

From: Green, Geoffrey [mailto:Geoffrey.Green@vermont.gov] 
Sent: Thursday, September 22, 2016 12:23 PM
To: Ryan Kane <rkane@tgrvt.com>
Subject: RE: DeVos JO ‐ Tuppers Crossing Ferrisburgh
 
Ryan;



 
Before I can reconsider my previous opinion, additional information is required in order to make an informed decision. Could
you please send me the following information:
 

1.       Copy of any and all purchase and sales agreements;
2.       Copy of all town applications, minutes of all approvals;
3.       Whether DeVos or any “Person” affiliated with them paid for any services, materials, or actions prior to purchasing the

property
 
Geoffrey Green
 

From: Ryan Kane [mailto:rkane@tgrvt.com] 
Sent: Thursday, September 01, 2016 3:26 PM
To: Green, Geoffrey <Geoffrey.Green@vermont.gov>
Subject: DeVos JO ‐ Tuppers Crossing Ferrisburgh
 
Dear Geoff,
 
I received your voicemail yesterday.  Per your request, attached is an electronic copy of what was mailed to you regarding Act
250 jurisdiction over the property owned by Sue and John DeVos d/b/a JSCL, LLC.  Please let me know if you have questions or
need additional information.
 
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
 
 



       NATURAL RESOURCES BOARD 
District #9 Environmental Commission  

111 West Street 
Essex Jct., VT  05452 

_________________________________________________________________________________________ 
 

 
 
Liam L. Murphy, Esquire 
Murphy Sullivan Kronk 
275 College Street 
P.O. Box 4485 
Burlington, VT 05406-4485 
 

RE: Jurisdictional Opinion #9-069 (2009) – Reconsideration of PRS issued to Champlain Oil Company Project, 
Ferrisburgh, VT. 

 

Dear Liam: 

Pursuant to your request of October 8, 2009 this is a reconsideration of a Project Review Sheet (“PRS”) issued 
on September 25, 2009 asserting Act 250 jurisdiction on a project proposed by your client, Champlain Oil 
Company. The PRS asserts jurisdiction over the construction of a gas station, convenience store and restaurant 
on a tract or tracts of land greater than 10 acres, pursuant to 10 VSA §6001(3)(A)(i). Your client is requesting 
this opinion be reconsidered because the tract of land involved in the project will be at the time of construction 
be less than 10 acres and therefore will not constitute a development. The following are the facts upon which 
this opinion is based:  

 

Facts:  
1. Champlain Oil Company (“CoCo”) has a purchase and sale agreement to purchase 9.04 acres of land 

from property owner Llona. The Llonas currently own 2.5 acres of the 9.04 acre lot upon which CoCo 
will eventually build the project.  

2. The Burdicks own an adjoining 25 acre tract which they have agreed to subdivide and sell 8.54 acres to 
the Llonas. The 8.54 acres from the Burdicks and the 2.5 acres from the Llonas create the 9.04 acre lot 
that will be purchased by CoCo.  

3. CoCo has agreed to purchase the 9.04 acre lot from the Llonas once CoCo has obtained all the permits it 
requires to construct the project.  

4. Neither the Burdick nor the Llona property are currently subject to Act 250 jurisdiction.  

5. Neither CoCo nor any affiliated person has undertaken any subdivision within five miles of the proposed 
project or within Addison County in the last five years.  

6. The State of Vermont took fee title of the land under the prior Route 7 right-of-way in 1958.  

7. Additional construction of improvements will be undertaken as part of this project within the Route 7 
right of way. This work includes the construction of two entrances and a water line and amounts to 8000 
square feet.  
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8. The total amount of land involved in the project is 9.4 acres of land. No construction for the project will 

occur outside the 9.4 acres and no construction will occur until all permits are received and the land is 
purchased in fee simple by CoCo as a separate and distinct tract.  

9. No development or construction will take place until CoCo has received all its State and local permits 
and purchased the tract as a separate 9.04 acre tract.  

10. At the time construction is about to begin, neither the Burdicks nor Llona will have any legal or 
equitable interest in the 9.04 acre tract being developed. 

 

Applicable Law, Regulations and Rulings:  
Act 250 is required as set forth in 10 VSA §6081(a): 

(a) No person shall sell or offer for sale any interest in any subdivision located in this state, or 
commence construction on a subdivision or development, or commence development without a permit. 
This section shall not prohibit the sale, mortgage or transfer of all, or an undivided interest in all, of a 
subdivision unless the sale, mortgage or transfer is accomplished to circumvent the purposes of this 
chapter. 

10 VSA §6001(3)(A)(i) defines a “development” in relevant part to include:  

 (i) The construction of improvements on a tract or tracts of land, owned or controlled by a person, 
involving more than 10 acres of land within a radius of five miles of any point on any involved land, for 
commercial or industrial purposes in a municipality that has adopted permanent zoning and subdivision 
bylaws. 

Act 250 Rules define, “commencement of construction”, “construction of improvements” and “tract” as:  

(2) "Commencement of construction" means the construction of the first improvement on the land or to 
any structure or facility located on the land including work preparatory to construction such as clearing, 
the staking out or use of a right-of-way or in any way incidental to altering the land according to a plan 
or intention to improve or to divide land by sale, lease, partition, or otherwise transfer an interest in the 
land.  

(3) "Construction of improvements" means any physical action on a project site which initiates 
development for any purpose enumerated in Rule 2(A), except for:  

(a) any activity which is principally for preparation of plans and specifications that may be required and 
necessary for making application for a permit, such as test wells and pits (not including exploratory oil 
and gas wells), percolation tests, and line-of-sight clearing for the placement of survey markers may be 
undertaken without a permit, provided that no permanent improvements to the land will be constructed 
and no significant impact under any of the criteria of 10 V.S.A. Section 6086(a)(1) through (10) will 
result; a district commission may approve more extensive exploratory work prior to issuance of a permit 
after complying with the notice and hearing requirements of Rule 51 herein for minor applications ; 

(12) “Tract of land” means one or more physically contiguous parcels of land owned or controlled by 
the same person or persons. 
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The key issue in this case is determining when commencement of construction or development begins. Four 
court decisions support the notion that Act 250 jurisdiction is triggered when the activity is about to impinge on 
the land and attaches to activity which has achieved such finality of design that construction can be said to be 
ready to commence. In re Agency of Administration, 141 Vt. 68, 78-79(1982); In re Audet, 2004 VT 30, 36 
(4/1/04); In re Wildcat Construction, 160 VT 631, 632 (1993) and In re Vermont Gas Systems, Inc., 150 Vt. 34 
(1988).  

A recent Jurisdictional Opinion #4-217 addressed a similar issue. In this opinion, the Coordinator found that if, 
at the time of commencement of construction, the developer owned less than 10 acres and had no affiliation 
with other landowners involved in the project, then Act 250 jurisdiction is not triggered.  

 

Conclusion:  
No development or construction will take place until CoCo has received all its State and local permits and 
purchased the tract as a separate 9.04 acre tract. At this time, CoCo is merely seeking permits to develop a 
future 9.04 acre tract of land and the seeking of permits is not the commencement of construction or 
development.  

Therefore, at the time of commencement of construction, CoCo will be the sole landowner and there are no 
other parties involved in the project, so that there are less than 10 acres owned or controlled by CoCo, an Act 
250 permit is not required prior to the commencement of construction.  

If I can be of further assistance, please do not hesitate to contact me.  

 

Sincerely,  

   /s/  Geoffrey W. Green  

Geoffrey W. Green 
District Coordinator 

 

cc Town of Ferrisburg (2 copies) 
     Addison County Regional Planning Commission 
     Peter Young 
     Lou Borie 
     Denise Wheeler 
 
This is a jurisdictional opinion and, pursuant to 10 V.S.A., Section 6007 ( c) and Board Rule 3, it may be 
reconsidered by the District Coordinator or it may be appealed to the Environmental Board by the applicant, by 
individuals or entities who may be affected by the outcome of the opinion, or by parties that would normally be 
entitled to notice under 10 V.S.A. Section 6084 and Board Rule 14(A). An appeal from a jurisdictional 
opinion must be filed within 30 days of the mailing of the opinion to the person appealing.  Failure to 
appeal within the prescribed period shall render the jurisdiction opinion the final determination with 
respect to jurisdiction under this chapter unless the opinion has not been properly served on parties that 
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would normally be entitled to notice under 10 V.S.A. Section 6084 and Board Rule 14(A), and on persons 
and entities who may be affected by the outcome of the decision, according to the Rules of the Board.  
Any appeal shall be by means of a petition for declaratory ruling pursuant to Board Rule 3(D) and must be 
accompanied by a $100.00 filing fee.  In addition, the petitioner must include the original and ten copies of the 
petition and the jurisdictional opinion appealed from and a certificate of service showing that the following 
persons have been served with the petition: all statutory parties under 10 V.S.A., Section 6084 and Board Rule 
14(A) and other persons on whom the District Coordinator served the opinion.  The filing shall be directed to 
the Environmental Board, National Life Records Center Building, Drawer 20 Montpelier, Vermont 05620-3201 
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